
Addendum II to the Official Bid Documents for 
Unified School District No. 250 

Crawford County, Kansas (Pittsburg) 
 

Pittsburg Nutrition Service Software 
 

 
       Dated: April 23, 2014            Official Bids Due May 8, 2014 

 

 The email list of questions below are from Heartland School Solutions and will also provide clarification for some of the 

items requested. Please see the responses in bold black on this addendum II. 
 

1. Can you please confirm number of Schools in your District? 6 locations 

2. Can you please confirm number of Cafeterias in your District? 6 cafeterias 

3. Can you please confirm total number of Serving Lines?8 serving lines with potential for 9 next school year 

4. Will new computers need to be included in this bid? No computers to be included. 
 If no, can you please provide the specs of the computers currently in use at the Serving Lines?  

Intel i3 processor. 2.0 ghz. 4 gb RAM 500 mb Hard drive. Windows 7 Pro. 1 gb wired ethernet connectivity. 

5. Are we to include Scanning Devices for use at the Serving Lines? No If yes, please indicate total number of scanners to be 

quoted. (We highly recommend the use of ID Devices for all Secondary Schools) 

6. Are you requesting a “Cloud Based” or “Centralized” POS Solution? Centralized 

7. Should we include a Time Clock System in the quote? NO If yes, please indicate total number of employees that will be 

utilizing the Time Clock System. 

8. Do you currently operate in a SIF environment? NO Should the quote include SIF pricing?  NO If yes, what is total student 

enrollment for your District? 

9. What is the anticipated date of the award for this RFP? School board approval scheduled for May 12 and 
contract awarded by May 13. 

10. What is your projected timeline for implementation of your new POS Solution?  August 2014  Back of House Solution? 

June 2014 so there is time to train and prepare before August 

11. Can you please provide information specific to your current network or server environment?  

TCP network over 10 gb fiber WAN.  Virtual Windows servers. 1 gb wired connection to clients.  
Clients running Windows 7. 

12. On page 1 of the Specifications, General System features, you mention compatible with other district business software. Can 

you please provide a list of the district software? Powerschool 
13. Page 3 of the POS Specifications the last item states:  Includes SC SLP 12 Report format.  Can you please clarify what this is? 

Clarified in Addendum 1 

 

14. Page 4 of the MP Specifications, items 6 & 7 mention SC Alliance Bid Items and State approved SC production record.  Can 

you please clarify what these are?    Clarified in Addendum 1 

15. Page 6 of the Accountability Reporting Specifications item 3 states:  Includes customized export for SC SNACS claim 

reporting.  Can you please clarify what this is? Clarified in Addendum 1 

16. When can we expect to have the answers to all of the questions?  Will the entire list of Questions & Answers be provided to 

all the vendors bidding? Yes, by addendum to all. 
17. Hardware assistance- Can you please clarify to what extent you are referring to us providing hardware assistance? For 

example, after the initial installation, warranty related issues, etc.? We have our own hardware, however we 
will need software support throughout the year and future years as long as we are using the 
program.  We need to be able to call support should we have any issues with the POS software. 


